
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 
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AMENDMENT TWO (2) RFP-007-C-2021(P)—Provide Emergency 
Territorial and Federal Routes Debris Removal on the island of St. 
Croix, U.S. Virgin Islands 
 
 

INSERT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Question: Can the requirement to have Current Business License or state 
register for the services being advertised be fulfilled by a subcontractor? 
 
Answer: No, the Prime Contractor is required to be registered and hold a 
valid and up-to-date Business License. 
 
Question: Can the requirement to have Certificate of Good Standing dated 
July 1, 2020 or later be fulfilled by a subcontractor? 
 
Answer: No, the Prime Contractor is required to be registered and hold a 
valid and up-to-date Certificate of Good Standing. 
 
Question: I cannot open the link on page 13 for the Mandatory List of 
Required Supporting Documents. Where can we obtain the list? Please 
confirm the Mandatory List of Supporting Documents is a list of items to be 
submitted post award and not with the proposal submittal. 
 
Answer: The RFP outlines all the corporate documents that should be 
submitted with each proposal. The mandatory list of supporting documents 
is inclusive of proposal requirements and documents needed at the 
contractual stage. Please click here for the mandatory list. 

https://dpp.vi.gov/sites/default/files/forms/MANDATORY%20LIST%20OF%20REQUIRED%20SUPPORTING%20DOCUMENTS%20TO%20CONTRACT%20WITH%20GOVERNMENT%20OF%20THE%20VIRGIN%20ISLANDS.pdf


AMENDMENT TWO (2) 
RFP-007-C-2021(P) 
Provide Emergency Territorial and Federal Routes Debris Removal on the island of St. Croix, USVI 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 

 

 
Question: What is the contract length? 
 
Answer: This contract will be in place upon execution and terminate one 
year thereafter. 
 
Question: Is there currently any work to be performed or is this contract for 
future work. 
 
Answer: The work described under this solicitation is for the future, in the 
event of a hurricane or other related disaster. 
 
Question: Please confirm the sample contract does not need to be filled out 
and included in our proposal submittal. 
 
Answer: It should not be included in your proposal submittal. The sample is 
there for reference. Your submission of a proposal is an indication that you 
agree with the provided contract and all its terms and addenda as stated on 
page 13 of the RFP. 
 
Question: Does the document titled Addendum III (General Provisions) 
need to be included in the submittal or is this a post award document? 
 
Answer: Addendum III is a part of the contract and does not need to be 
included in your proposal submittal. 
 
 
 


